
From: Earle, Jeremy
To: Casimir, Charles
Cc: Towne, Jeffrey; Gambrill, Marc; Gies, Troy; Bower, Maria; Fawcett, John; Chiguala, Luis; Larkins, Claude A.;

Michel, Michel; North, Nada; Lues, Andrea; Harris, Rashad; Lobo, Jose; Lobban, Marlon; Lowery, Robert;
Vohwinkel, Kyle; Sandoval, Noemy

Subject: RE: 8” Watermain Break Holiday Drive(end) & Layne Blvd
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 6:59:12 PM

Good afternoon, Charles, please proceed with the emergency repairs.
 
Best,
 
Jeremy Earle, Ph.D., AICP, FRA-RA | City Manager/CRA Executive Director
City of Hallandale Beach- City Manager’s Office
400 South Federal Highway | Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 | (954) 457-1300
www.coHB.org | Follow us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
Report a Concern via the MyHB app
Progress, Innovation, Opportunity
 

 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence via email
may be subject to disclosure.
 
From: Casimir, Charles <ccasimir@hallandalebeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 2:39 PM
To: Earle, Jeremy <jearle@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
Cc: Towne, Jeffrey <Jtowne@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Gambrill, Marc
<MGambrill@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Gies, Troy <Tgies@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Bower, Maria
<mbower@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Fawcett, John <jfawcett@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Chiguala, Luis
<Luis.chiguala@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Larkins, Claude A. <clarkins@hallandalebeachfl.gov>;
Michel, Michel <MMichel@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; North, Nada <nnorth@hallandalebeachfl.gov>;
Harris, Rashad <raharris@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Lobo, Jose <Jlobo@hallandalebeachfl.gov>;
Lobban, Marlon <Mlobban@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 8” Watermain Break Holiday Drive(end) & Layne Blvd

 
Good afternoon Dr. Earle,
I am writing to inform you of an urgent electrical emergency that resulted from the recent
watermain break during repair activities. Although our Distribution Supervisor called in
for utility locates, the electrical line that was struck was not shown on any of our utility
maps. The line was damaged and as a result the wiring and panel burned out. This
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incident posed a serious safety risk because our crew could have been severely injured.
Our City Electrician was able to disconnect the wiring, but the scope of this work is too
large for him to complete. I am requesting your approval to move forward with engaging
our electrical contractor to perform the necessary repairs and to contact FPL to
reconnect the wiring to the pole.
Currently, the Golden Isles area does not have surveillance camera coverage due to this
electrical outage which leaves the community exposed. For both safety and security
reasons, I am requesting approval to proceed with the repair as soon as possible.
Please advise at your earliest convenience.
Thanks and be safe,
 
Charles E. Casimir | Assistant Director of Public Works/Utilities
City of Hallandale Beach Public Works Department
630 N.W. 2nd Street | Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 | (954) 457-1669
www.coHB.org | Follow us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
Report a Concern via the MyHB app
Progress, Opportunity, Innovation
 

 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence via email may be
subject to disclosure.
 
 
 
 
From: Earle, Jeremy <jearle@hallandalebeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 7:26 PM
To: Casimir, Charles <ccasimir@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
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
Harris, Rashad <raharris@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Lobo, Jose <Jlobo@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
Subject: Re: 8” Watermain Break Holiday Drive(end) & Layne Blvd

 
Thanks Charles.
 
Jeremy Earle, Ph.D., AICP, FRA-RA
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City Manager/ CRA Executive Director 
City of Hallandale Beach
 

On Aug 26, 2025, at 4:30 PM, Casimir, Charles
<ccasimir@hallandalebeachfl.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon Team,
 
I hope everyone is well.
 
The boil water advisory has been officially lifted following confirmation that
all testing meets state and federal drinking water standards, and our team
will be hand delivering notices to all
 
Thanks and be safe,
 
Charles E. Casimir | Assistant Director of Public Works/Operations
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
 
<image001.jpg>
 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence via email
may be subject to disclosure.
 

 
the affected homes to provide residents with formal notification.
 
 
 
From: Casimir, Charles 
Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2025 3:27 PM
To: Towne, Jeffrey <Jtowne@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Gambrill, Marc
<MGambrill@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Gies, Troy <Tgies@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Earle,
Jeremy <jearle@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
Cc: Fawcett, John <jfawcett@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Chiguala, Luis
<Luis.chiguala@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Larkins, Claude A.
<clarkins@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Michel, Michel <MMichel@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 8” Watermain Break Holiday Drive(end) & Layne Blvd
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Good afternoon Team,
 
Please be advised that water service has been fully restored. The Water
Plant will be coming out to take water samples for bacteriological testing to
ensure compliance and safety.
 
The 8" watermain involved in the incident has been capped and
abandoned in place. Boil water notices were hand delivered to each home
affected.
 
As an FYI, during the repair efforts, some electrical lines feeding the
Police Department cameras were damaged while exposing the watermain.
These lines were not marked or located, and it was unknown that power
was in the vicinity of digging. As a result, we will need to notify FPL to
replace the meter, meter can, and associated wiring.
 
We will be contacting FPL first thing in the morning for further investigation
and repair.
 
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
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Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence via
email may be subject to disclosure.
 
 
 
 
 
From: Casimir, Charles 
Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2025 10:40 AM
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
<clarkins@hallandalebeachfl.gov>
Subject: 8” Watermain Break Holiday Drive(end) & Layne Blvd
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Good morning team,

This email is to report a break on the 8-inch watermain located at the east end of
Holiday Drive and Layne Boulevard. This line is an older main that should have
been abandoned previously, and we are now preparing a plan to permanently
abandon it to prevent future issues.

During the incident, we experienced a loss of slightly over 10 MGD. Valves in the
area were isolated promptly, and our system has since been restored to normal
working pressure.

As a precautionary measure, a boil water advisory will be issued for Holiday
Drive only. Once the system is confirmed back online, the plant will be notified,
and door hangers will be distributed to all affected residences.

Please let me know if you need further details or additional updates.

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
 

 
<Rescission of Precautionary Boil Water Notice Holiday Dr.docx>
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